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: " S~N NFE DE RA L EcLECTION COMMI SION

March 6, 1980

Mark Eannaford
6743 E. Caro Street
Paraunt, California 90723

Re: MUR 3.091

~~~Dear Mr. Ha ..... a.for d:

~On January 16, 1980, the ComiSSion notif.ied you ,of
a COmplaint alleging, that you may have violated certain

~~Sections of the Federal, Election. Campaign Act, of 1971,
~~as amended or Chapters 95 and 96 of Tritle 26, U,.S. Code...

_ The Cominission, on March 6 , 1980, determined that
on the basis of the information in the complaint and
informat ion provided by you, that there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute within its

~jurisdiction has been comi tted. Acco0rdingly, the Corn-
C mission has closed its file in this matter. This matter
~~will become a part. of the public rec ord within 30 days.

General Counsel
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'CERTIFIED MAIL
REUR RECE IPT Ri i QUES TED

Mark flanna ford
6743 E. Caroi Street

~Paramount, California 90'7213

Re: MUR 1,091

Dear Mr. Hannaford:

On January 26, 1980, the Commission notified you of
--. a complaint alleging that you may have violated certain

sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
s amended or Chapters 95 and 96 rof Title 26, U.S.CCode.

"The Commission, on , 198, determined that
c on the bais of the information in the complaint and

iormation provided by you, that there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute withinit
juriscdiction has been committed. Accordintlv, the Comn-

~mission has closed its file in this matter. This matter
will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sin cerely,

Charl es N . Steele



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION, = WAS H INC:TON, 0: C 20463:

March 6, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL

Steve n Mudd
17597 Oralnge Way
Fontana , Cali fornia 92335

Re: MUR 1093.

Dear Mr. Mudd:

~The Federal Election ommission has rei~ewed the al-
legations of your complaint <dated November l6,~ 197:9 and

~determined that on the basis of the information provided
in~ your complaint and information provided by the Respondent

.... that there is no reason to believe that a violation of the
~Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 as amended "(the

Act ") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Tittle 26, U.0S. Code has
be comm i tted.

C Acordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
~file in this m:atter.

~~should a dditional infor'mation come to your a ttent ion
which you believe establishes a violaton of the Act,
please contact Dolores Pesce, the staff member assigned to
this matter at(202)523-4039 on Wednesdays and Fridays.

Since~e~

arI.kes . e
General Counsel
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BEFORE TEE FEDERA ELECTION COMMXSSXON

In the Matter of)
) MUR 10 91

Mark Hannaford )

CERIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emnmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do here by icertify that on March 6, 1980,

the Commission decided by a vote of 6-.0 to take the

C", following actions regarding MTR 1091:

1. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE t
.,,_ Mark Hannaford violated 2 U.S.C.

§4!32(e) (1),. 11 CF",R. §101.2(,a)
by failing to file a Statemnt
of Candidate for Nomination or
Election to Federal Office within.

~30 days after attaining candidate
status.

2. Approve and send the letters as
T attached to tbhe First General

counsel' s Report dated March 3,
r 1980.

3. Close the f :ile.

Voting: for this determination were C ommssioners

Ai3kens, Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, and. Tei rnan.

Attest;

T ate Marj orie W.Emmns
Secret ary to. the Commis sion ..

Received in O ffice of the Commission .Secretary: 3-3- 80, 4: 04;
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 3-4-80, 11:00
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'F E1DERA L E LECTIO N COMMISSION
WAMH!I!G, ON, DC( 20MBi

H1RC 6, 1980

Comments Regarding MU:R i1091 First GeneralCounsel's Report dated 3-3-80

,a ,c ...... ,. of Co i . o 'z Reiche ' s
voe s't - MUR, 1.

~UBJ:cT



48 H')U'~ TALLY
C.?
C.

FEER.AL ELECTiON COMMISS!ION

1323. K STREET \. ',

Date and Time Transmitted:

12.:00

Comm ... si on ............ . .. ., ...ES, ............. ~ F P~1

RETURN TO OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY BY: 3-6-80

11:00

M'UR NO. 1091 First..eneral Counel's ?exr ated 3-3 -80

(V .1 approve :the recommendation

( ) I object to the recommendation

COMMENTS:

M ilL9~

Si gnature: &,Ii 2 0

THE OFFI:CE OiF GENEA COUSE WILL TAKE NO ACTION IN THIS MATTRUNTIL THE APPOVL OF FOUR COMSSIONERS IS RECEIVED. PLEASE
RETURN ALL PAPR NO LATER THTHTE AND TIME SHOW ABOVE TO
THE OFFICE :OF COMSSION SECRETARY. ONE OBJECTON PLACES TH ITE: 1
0ON' THE EXECUTIVE SESSIO 'I AGNA

Date:



March, 3, 1980

MEMORANUM ..TO: Marjorie W. Enmons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 109).

Please have the attached First General Counsel' s Report

: on MUR 1091 distributed to the Comission on a 48 hour tally

~basis.

Thank you.



FEDER l ELEECTION CONMISS ION
i2325 K Street, N W

~Washington, Dx. 20*

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL' REOR

DATE AND TIME OF: TRANSMITTALBY OGC TO PTHE COMMISSION ...........

COMPLAI NANT' S NAME :

PESPONDENT' S NAME

RELEVAT STATUTE:

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKEI

FEDERA AGENCIES CHECKED:

Steven Mudd

Mark Hannaford U

2 U.S.C. §§S 431(b), ...4132(e) (1), ,437g(a) n

Ma rk Hannaford for Congress' files
Congressman Charles I-. Wis........... ........ on's f i1&

None

SUMMRY OF ALLEGATIONS

_ Steven Mudd,, acting on behalf of Charles H. Wilson, of the 31st
'Congres sional District in Ca!ifor0nia, filed a complaint alleging

,.~-that Mark Hannaford has violated certain FECA provisions. (At-..
tachment I). Specifically, the complaint contends that Mr. Hannaford

-:is a declared 1980 congressional Candidate in the 31st DiS trict with
an established poiical comnvttee, Mark Hannaford for Congress.
Accordingly, Mr. lannaford would be in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 432
(e) (l), 11i C.FR, § 101.2(a) for failing to file a Statement of
Candidate for Nomination ............. or Elec tion to Federal Office within 30
days after atta/ining candidate status.!_/

FACTUAHL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C, § 432(e) (1), llC.F.R. § 101.2(a) Violation,

The Act defines a candidate as ' an.ndiid.l.wo.sek

nomination for election, or election, to F ederal office." An

1/ P.L. 96-187 has amended this provision to require filing within
15 days after attaining candidate status. However, since the
possible violation occurred before the new law tooX effect, the
30 day provision of the earlier Act will be considered relevant
to oranalysis. Similarly, while P.L. 96-187 altered the
indicia for candidate Status, the indicia prnvided by the earlier
Act will be stated here.

MUIR # 1091.

BY OGC ll-27-7:9

STAFF MEMBERD ec

h.
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~individual is a candidate for Federal office, whether or notelected, whenever any of the following events occur:

1) The individual has taken the actio n necessary
under the. law of a state to qualify himself for
nomination for election or e lection, to federal.
o f fice; o

2) The i.ndividcual has received contr ibttons o
made e xpenditures, or has. given his consent
for any other person to receive contributions
or make expenditures, with a iew to bringing
about his nom ination for election, or election,
to such office;

2 U.S.C. 431(b),.
" .11 C.F.R. § 100.2.

In providing evidence for Mark Hannaford' s candidate status,
.. the complaint includes an October 5, 1979 Los AelsTimes news

clipping which ....... reports the announcement ofn foscandiac
onTusa"-presumably Ctober .4 (At5mn , Exhibit.)...

In addiction, the complaint provides a letter dated October 22, 1979,
sent by lannaford to various PACs in solicitation of f'unds, in

.which he states that he made a loan of $17,000 in personal funds to
the campaign (Attachment 1, Exhibit B). Per~sonal loans are considered

:r "contributions" pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 431(e) (1). It .thus appears
.... that, no later than October 22, Hannaford waS a candidate for

federal office.

11 C.F.R. § 101.2(a) provides that:

With in 30 days after attaining candidate status an
: individual is requjired to file a statement of

Candidate for Nomination or Election to Federal
Office on FEC Form 2, or file by a lete ontain-
ing the same information in which such candidate
shall -

(1) Designate a principal campaign committee
in accordance with § 102 .11, and

(2) Designate at least one national or State bank
as a campaign depository under § 10.3.1.

See also 2 U.S.C. § .432(e) (1).

Since it appears that Mr. Hannaford was a candidate no later
than October 2. he should have filed a Statement of Candidate
within 30 days of that date.
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The Commnission notified Mr. Hannaford of its re ceipt of theMudd/Wilson complaint (Attachment 2), and on February 6,
Mr. Hannaford's response to the notification was received (Atachment 3).

The response states that the camaign r equested and obtained the
proper FEC filing forms in mid-October. After sending the forms to
the Clerk of the House and a copy to the Secretary of state's office
:in Sacramento, the organization failed to receive c onfirmation of the
filing from Washington.. on January 8, 1980, Mrs. Wechsler of the
campaign committee telephoned the FEC to inquire if we had received
the forms. She was told that the forms had not been received and
was advised by an analyst in I~A to send a new filing to the Clerk
of the House. The Commission has since received the filing and the
committee's first r equired finance report.

thit is the respondent's contention that the original filing to
" theclerk of the House was lost in the mail. Evidence as to the

e datin of that original f iling lies in the copy sent to the
Secretary of State in Sacramento: the form is dated October 26 and
was received on November 23.2/ There is no way to ascertain to what

0-deg~ree a mail delay might account for the near month-long period
for delivery. Assuming normal mail service and posting :on the date

.of the form (October 26) , the filing would have been received in
Washington with in the 30 day period allowed by § 432(e) (1), 11 C.F.R.
§- 101.2(a).

" The evidence thus indicates that Mr. Hanna ford acted in a timely
fashion with regard to F EC registration; moreover, having received
no confirmation of its filing, the Comm~ittee initiated action to

Srectify the situation. Therefore, the Office of General Counsel
recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe that

~'Mark Hannaford violated 21 U.S,.C. § 432(e) (1), 11 C.F.R. § 101.2(a)
by failing tO file a Statement of Candidate for Nomination or

' Election to Federal Office w ithin 30 days after attaining candidate
s tatus.

2/ This information was provided in a telephone conversation with
a staff member at the Secretary of !state's office on February 8,
1 989.



This section provides that, in the case where the complainant
is, a caddtthere be an investigation ,of the co0mplainant' s
reports and statements filed with the FEC. Since this matter was
generated by Steven MUdd on behalf of Congressman Charles H. wilson,
we hav e looked to Mr., Wilson's reporting record with the.Co.missin...
He: has properly filed a saentof organization for the 1980
election, and his previoais reporting record is clear of violatilons.

Rec ommnend atio n

1. Find no reason to believe that Mark Hannaford violated
2 U.S.C. § 432(e) (1), 11 C..F.R. § 101.2(a) by failing
to file a Statement of Candidate for Nomination or
Election to Federal Office within 30 days after attaininq
candidate status.

2. Approve and send the attached letters.

3. Close the fie.

Attachments

1.
2.

3.
4.

ComplaintNoti fic ation letter
Letter from respondent
Letter's to respondent and complainant.

3/ PL. 96-187 has eliminated this reqirement under the enforcementprocedures. However, since the copaint was filed before
P.L. 96-187 tokeffect, we have included a § 437 (,a) (3) (A)
analysis here.

,- 4,-



Office of General Co i nc

Federal Election Comssion
1325 L Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

This letter w@il constitute an o fficial iir as to whether
Mr. Ma!rk Hannford is in violation of the Federal Election Commssion

C) rules and regulations contained inTitle 18, United States Code Section
_ 443. You ishould be aware tht I n filig this itizens complain on

behaf !of Congressman Charlies H. Wilson.

I am enckssing various docens soig that, Mr., I-aniford has
ann ounced his Official candida as a. Congessional candidate in the
31.iSt Congressicnal District in the St ate of California.

The October 5, 1979 Issue of the Los Angeles Times stated in-an

, Congressional candidate in the 3ist Congressional District. On October
22, J99 esent a lette£r to ario i PAC~s soliciting fuds This
ptwekadtinletesw re eeved in the mail, again soliciting
fuds, axd you will note from the enclosed c.opies, that one of these letters

r announed a udaising reception to be held on Novem{ber 15, at Club 11.6
~in Washington,. D.C.

I underst-and that such a-candidate imit file a Stat-ement of
Oranzation with the FEC within. 10 days of his frist announcemen as
..a candidate. i have checked with your Commission, and .have been !advised
that as of this date no such report has been :filled -- so. you .may also
consider this a letter of complaint, as well as an official inquiry,

I feel that as a f£oier Congressman, Mr. Haford should be
clearly maae of the. FEC rues and regulations, and ! will, therefore,
appeciate a report from you on t his matter at the earliest possible
date.



Mr. Charles Steele
Federal Election oniss ion
Noebr 16, 1979

XE you nedto cotc
£ollows: me, my address arid phone nmb er is as

17597 Orange Way
Fontara, Caliifornia 92,335
(714) 822-6741

Steven Mudd

Enclosures

/.+ f ',::o:: r c' T



! I" eCtober 
5, 1979

• p ilgrimaige 100 t 200miles from their
",reservation homes .in .Arizona :across.e international border to this tiny
•--%illage "Ma. toe-he-e Magdalena"-
;")the long journey to, Magdalene. "'"There are families here from Topa-
a, Ak Chut, Vaya Chin. Quijotoa,

-. g ill~agesKo K~sug and all 74{ Papa-
',gow~lges;onthebig Arizona reser-

v- ation. . . .- MHen and women weeping openly
and unashamedly filed by :the statue
.of St. Francis lying on. his back in an
alcove of the churc;h. One Indian lift-ed the state and shook it, pleading inPapago: "St., Francis, please, I pray to
you, make my wife well again."''
• Similar emotional outcries occurred

time and: again
There: is no other Indian traditincomparable to "Mla-toe-he-e:..Each

*year most of the 10,000 Papagos liv-ing on the reservation in .souithwes't
Arizona embark en masse for the long
journey south to this village, the
cradle of their f aith. -' ' ,,Papazo reservation schools close..Mgen a nd, women .leave their jobs to be,
in Magdalena Oct. 4,, the .day, of the

-. _ .-.. , , "rm s a te Medi.Cal budget has failed to.- , . ..... ...... .. w. . n the approval of t e Legislature. Lt The stff report point u htimos. ipotat .eli.o ..n.soia would at least take a year to put intoevent-of the year for the Papagos. effect a i d onr hospital MediClpy~,* In years gone by it was a. tradition rnent ... ..s, Parfor the: entire population of Papagos Fedni app roval is hecr foto make the lonig ltrek across the t any.- changefP'. int c r ystfr.barren Sonora Desert on foot or in tYZ hateiurse hospitalo syteirhose ..ra ..w.gn .. '- " . reasonable Costs in the care of Medi,," Now,. most come in caravans of" Cal: and Medicare patients. ",.cars, vans and pickups. Many also "The staff pap~er also disues put. "come by bus and train from Nogates, ting: a: lit: on the .. moun. that ho sepi•dasMex. ....And kscores .g of f, Indians .ygrsstill s pendeb .. ,, tal ,; s.. coutld _?..char ge amth er . .Private op.a.

tat heel, iis' Esgdaen pin; ia ? scheuled tO look at the cost contain-thatde the ui pres Eu...dio.Kno menit proposal, or some variation of >itMagdalena" ,., 'i ancestrl Papago~~ coun- .. ..a~r meeting on nOct. 1.5 in San Diego.'

•try, loclay the village of Miene is,pop ulated by Mexicans,. not Papagos.l ino, who established 25 missions
in northwestern Sonora, Arizona, and

.,California- none of which is standingtoday-admiustered to the Papagos
for 40 years.
" ,He. brought the indians Christianity

' t . . . . . . ... ., . . . ... . . ' , , , , . . . -- . . .- . . n , - -) , .

•~ ,, ,,,ndkara Em mentaLQuaiity Act, Official S-y

-, amo:guous," ' ture, Director Richard E. Romingerl rguaions had: said, "The orignal proposals do notfrofnifa rners as :too -meet the mandates :of the Califfornia":onsumng. and' from sEnvironmental Q~aiyAt"H i;aa(-dqa~t not ou'tline, alt(ernatives.
..- :However, he said the revised regu-",e d. of Agricul- -T lations will be more harsh on chemi-" - cal e-cOmpanies, which will. be. require~d-oprovi de information on the effects

, :"~.nient.o pesticides on. the environ-

,.:,te reguations are intended t'o de-. "'] .... . . ... unern what pesticides 'will :be used,
whatde 'conditions they llb" i: S : :used, who will monitor their effcts

. ._.- andho, . .. . . , • .--ctor-Obsiy Pro- "
. At a news conference, Romingerdirerut of Dr. acknowledged ,that ,the regulations:il and :Dr. Leslie. will increase the cost of agricultural

"products in the long run, but he notedhie tesereslts that consumers also want more con-.vhie tcsereslts trois over the :use of pesticides.
:a ive bycon- A controversial attorney general's• es iv er opinion .some time ago held that tobr he study-will ' compl)y with the CEQA, farmers had •)te data that he to prepare cumbersome evromn

for .a thorough .tal impact reports when :they intend.
,'ed to use pesticides, a task they sadlowever, the pre- was nearly imposible.

- god, he said, .. .'.Leislaion enacted last ear :re.-"hat te vasma-' quired the department to: develop a-.hatthewastma. pesticide regulatory pora-- whc'high blood pros- ,was ntend.ed ,to substitute for the en-rnal if they sL'c- vironmentalitnmpact report in pesti-.
:."Vertes said. In . . - ,:...

ticide-s were "uinclear and ambiguousanct did not provide adequate direc-
ti on to registration applicants."

"have ordered my ,staff to' rewrite
these provisions to make them clear
and specific," the director said, "and

* :to require chemical companies to pro-vide .the department with all informa-
tion that they have available relevant
to registration decisions.

....' "I addition, the standards for

CPCALS OFF GAME
BENEF iTNG GAY CNTER

Asoftball game between off-duty CalifOrnia Highway Patrol officers .d a•gay teamii was canceled here last weekend after a CHP conmmander learned tatprofits from the name would go to the .Gay :,muty Services Center die"comnmander, said Thursday., -.Cap-t. Ray Johnson of the CHP >Central Area sad he had not taken part in ar ,"rangements for the game between his area team and t-e. Los .Angees Gay ,4.11"Stars taemnyfrdat Hollywood High School .but thatl "it :was my unders tandin. :that it was.
When Johnson learned that the proceeds would go to the center, he said, hei~canceled CEP paricipation. •..... - , ,,. .... _ ..Jonson sad h CP? :team plays in games for charity only :when heCHIP'r:an designate where the money goes.. Usually, he said, institution suche s -~irens Hospital or the Ortnopae. c Hospi.tal are the beneficr.?es.sshasCtl.
T;'We ar'e al government organ mtln and: we work for the s~a te of c ,f..; ,

Hannaford in
Former Democratic Rep. MarkHannaord, defeated last yea fo re-

l.ection in the Long Beach area, offi.:cially announced Thutrsday that. he is
mving into, an adaent distri ct to. thenorth to challenge Democratic Rep.,

Charles i, Wilso in thenex year's"
Democratic primary.

The formal announcement camne as'
no surris, ,since Hannaford las~tmonth saidhe was strongly ,consider-.
ing the move • .The 54-year-old former congress-:
,man :said Wilson, a nine-:termer, has.
gown bored with Congress, has a,poor attendance record and oftentravels trhe world at taxpayer ex-.-
pense, rBy contrast. Hannaford said,he. is atudous to ..serve.

'The man who defeated Hanfrd,
Republican Rep. Dan Lungren, is:
widely believed to be politi~aly i~n:vulne:irable to a challenge, so I-anna-:
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.... ,October 22, 1979

ThiS letter, will explain, why I am running against Chrle ........o...
in: the 1980 primary and why I know T can beat him...

Charlie is extremely vu~herable and ... or several reasons that we
all understand. I have the benefit of a benchmb~ark Do .l that
says; he has low name identification, low :voter approval, and that
each and all of his ,several transgressions are dynamite issus
He wa, s ientified as being highly vul nerable in the next primary
byte lfonaJournal., He has been, targeted by BIPC, though

in a 4 to 1 istrict.

Hego, nl,0%o the...vote.. inhe last primary with only 23,00

votes and ran substantially behind the De..ocratic. registration .... ...
in the, general.

Since that time he has not improved hi's status. Ie has been
reprimanded by ....... ..... .......his colleagues £in the House and has suffered
various other unaoal pbiiy

Of course they will try to use the carpetbag issue. i can deal
with it. The new home I, b~u ght in the distr ict is: a five minute
drive from my home of the past 25 years. I will have the en-
dorsement of many public officials arid community leaders and
will walk precints like no-one else can,. He doesn't own a house
in the district, is never there, and hails from outside the
d i Stri ct.



October 22, 1,979 f
Page 2

,I have taken bhe f1.oigsteps that ilus ,,trate mylevel of
commi tment to the campaign:

L. Quit an exccellent job in Washington toreturn to
mycollege teaching job.

2. Bought a home i.n the :new district.

3. Made a loan of $17,000 :in personal funds to the

4Contracted for the services of ILarry Leizne, of
"The Campaign " .............Organizationu to run the campaign.
He's good. He's a winner, and he< knows the district.

5. Begun planis for' a series of early fund raisers
.... %'from over 1,000 individual cotributors.

6. tMade many phone calls to major Supportors and
..... received unanimsus positive responses. Some: have

sen t checks.

€?: 7. Solicited the suppor~t of many community leaders
in the district.

8. Appoint ed ,a finance chai rman and bookkeeper.

- 9. Drawn up a lean but winrable campdig:;, plan which
invisions a six-hour a day personal walking pro-

C gtam starting, the first of the yea. Ny health
,.- ,is such that I ,can do so and I am comitted to it.

It, will! be a hard hitting but hone:st campaign, pulling rno punch-.
es in ez.posing the record of two Congressmen: N'ark IHannaford and
Charlie Wqilso. I am devoted to Congressional service andan
in splendid physical and mental condition for a Wough campaign.

But frankly I am going to have to scratch to meet our budget.
I stimate that I can raise $75,000 .from my individual donors.
I have some, enorgmn rom some PAC's. Many agree that !t's

a.geatide but are afraid to come Qut in front with me ,and that,
is the reason that the Charlie Wi!,sons of this world survive.,



... ' -october 2 , 1
SPage 3

Of course, I should be able to raise significant funds from

those in the 31st District who have contributed to Wilson's
opponents in the past, which was over $iOO,OOO in l978.

In short, 2 can certainly win if a few PAC' s will step forward

with me, and when I do win I'm going to be around for a long

an ctive career. I hope your Comitee will be, able to help

me do so.

)f you need any further information, don't hesitate to call me

at (2l3) 925-3983.

Wqarm regards,

' Mark

for Congress
674 3 E. Caro St:.,

~Paramount, CA 9 0723

as
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tge AN QstR - D p 0ii'f~s± h c~ta nsi



=hy t~.ite ai.n to boe wOrthy n thator trus

N Y n ow the Case that I can ma)C i this c ampaign T~ onliy qi- e ..

ti*ons ioe and I have ev'ery !ndisi ox t)hat a susate t=t

-i s a o im , w 1 , ' b i i s y a ~ y ~ d .. .. . . ........-

c~ hop n re h..vin- .rco'pti ...... .... .5, h hI. -th.

8743 E. C.,s. St,, Paramwjnt, CA £ 7Z
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As always, Mark,. i want helP with your election campaign.
He re is my cont ribut ion. =....

$ .... _$50 $:100 ..$20 0 $__._,

... ... .Yes! I will be able/to attend the evetat, ... .

~~Sorry. I can't be with you. this time but please let:
'me; know where the victory party will bel.. ....

Pie~se h elp us ,comply with thie Polilica! Refrm Act by providing hef ol iowin g in form ation::

'i eme a dress ,, :,... , . ..
c ity State_____Zip "
e #usiness addres____ ____ ___ ____ ____ ____ ___ ____ ____ ___

Fi rm ___ ___ __ ___ __ ___ _Q O c upation .......... .... :... .... _,... ..
H ~ phone _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __Business h ..
Author.l, ed !by Mark Han al.ord fo ogescm ite.Acpiforrp il i I itthe Federal EtochiC:orrmilssion arid IS avad~abte for purcha Se from the Federal Elco Cm..i.. . o. , .as... o .C..
"-ea1,se make checks !payabfe t: Mark H anna ford for Congress

'.4

' / . ... . .. .. . . , ,,, ,4 , .. ..
,.

-



~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION* WASHING'TON, D..C '20463

~January 16, 1980

C ERTI FIED MAIL
RETURN ' RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Mark Hannaford
6743 E. Caro St.
Paramount, CA 90723

Dear Mr. fann aford:.

This letter is to notify you that on November 26, 1979,
the Federal Election C ommission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated the Federal Election

"- Campaign Act Qf 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The relevant
... provision is 2 U.S.C. S 43/2(e) (1) which provides that;:

~Each candidate for Federal office (other than
the nominee for the office of Vice President)

- shall designate in writing a political committee
in accaordance with paragraph (3) to serve as the
pri nc ipal c ampa ign comittee of Su ch c andid ate.
Such des ignatio~n shall be made no later than 15
days after becoming a candidate.

A copy of the complaint is enclosed.

, We have numbered this mat£ter MUR 1091. Please refer t
this number in all futurecorsndce

Under the Act, you have an opportunity :to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If :no response is !received within 15
days, the Commission may take further a c tion based on the available
information

Please submit any factual or legal mnatetials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Wher e appropriate, statements Should be submitted
under oath.

/9 $~



Mark lannaford
Page Two

Tis matter will r:iemain confide!ntial in accordance with
2 tJiS.C. § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in
writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this mat'ter,
please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

if you have any questions, please contact Dolores Pesce,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4039 on
Wednesdays and Fridays. For your information, we have enclosed
a brief de scription of the C ommission ' s procedure for handling
complaints.

S i ncerely,

C1aarles N. Stele
Geneal Counsel

Encl osure s

C ompl aint
Proced ures



* Mrksm
FE)A.{ VIANFORD

for Congress
'80 FEB I ? 1Z:2

January 30, 1980

Mr. Charles Steele

Fe deral Ele ction Commiltsion . kj U

13i25 IL Str'eet,, N.W.
Washingt on, ... 20463.

Dear Mr. Steele,-

There is a tendency, when raced with a letter such as yours
or January 16, 1980, and a complait such as that of Mr. Mudd in
this matter, to w ant to respond item by item to the matters
addressed in the complaint.

, i~i!On reflection, h owever, i have decided not to do so in this
matter because such a response is most probably the exact action
Mr. Mudd :sou ght in his clearly pltalymivedletter.

' PRather, whrat I shall do ere is provide for you the facts
necessary for final disposition of this mte and then. I shall

C present those facts which prove the clear political motivation
of Mr. lMudd's letter.

, ..... In mid-October, 1979, Shirl:ey Wechslier, bookkeeper of t:he

HEannaford for Cong-e s s campaign phoned t he Feder al Elec tion Com-
... mission offices in Washington, D.C., to request that :forms for

filing a Committee Statement of Organization be sent to her along
C: with Other matierial pertinent to filing of reports f or a federal

election: campaign. At the time of that request, Mr. Hannaford
and the ISannaford campaign cmitehad not soliied nor received
any campaign contrihutions. H oever, in response to various inqui-
ri es frmthe news media Mr. Eann aford had declar ed that he ....n
d ted to become a candidate for the 31st Congressional Distrit,
The next logical extension of that decision would be to begin to

seek support and contributions and having dectided to move on t o

that next step, the campaign contacted the Commission to reques~t

the necessa?y formsq

Those forms arrived in short order and, were completed and
mailed to the Federal :Election Commission in Washington, D.C. with
copies sent to the Secreta ry of State's off ice in Sacramento, Cali-
fornia.. Concurrently, we began to schedule fundraising atvte
/and to sol:ii and :accept camaign contributions, By mid-:December

we. had received no con.firmation that our Statement of Organization
had been received in Washingt~on and. no notification of our federal

ont 'd. ,

6743 E. Caro St,., Paramount, CA 90723 /47~/;(,~, V7 /
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~identification number. We recognized that the ED number would not
•be used until filing our first finance report after the end of
December,.o that reason and because we recognize that many
offices operate with reduced staffs during the holiday season, we
waited ut2'aerthe start of the New Year to see if we might
receive a cmuiaion from the Commission, Having received no
such communication, Mrs. We chSler phoned Commis sion offices on
January 8, 1980 and spoke with Beverly White, a repor't Analyst
wi th the Bederal Election Commission. : 4s. White said she would
log the call and xrecomended we send a new filing to the Clerk of
the Itue iha ,cover letter explaining the situation. That was
done immnediateliy, I might point out ,here that it was our campaign
which initiated this communication and that we, did so because we
know what the law requires, because we had compied with that law
and because we realized something :was amiss when we had received
no reply by the end of December.

On January 18, a$80, Mrs. Wec-hsler again called the Commission
olffice in Washington and reeived verification that the new f!Ing

, had been received. i believe a check of your records wil verify
the facts as stated above.

Et is clear that our original filing went astray in the maJ,.
e' as eiecofthis, may I point out that we sent a copy of the

original filing to the Secretary of State of California at the same
"'" time we nailed the original to Washington. The records of the

., Secretary of State show receipt of our Statement of Organization
prior to the date on which you received the complaint from Mr. Mudd.

In summary: 1) upon ,d eciding to seek this federal office,
' Mr., Hannaford's campaign contacted your olffice by phone to ask for

the appropriate forms;, 2) upon reeipt of those forms they were com-
pleted and copies mailed te the Clerk of The House in Washington

S and the Secre tary of State in California; 3) having received no con-
firmation of reeilpt of our filing in Washington and no notificat ion
of as signment 'of an ID number, the campaign, phoned the Com~mis sion to
find out what was happening ; 4) upon learning that tefiling had
not: been received by the Clerk of£ the house, the campaign immediately
filed a new form wit.h the Clerk and has now received all appropriate

Sconfirmations and ID numbers; 51) the campaign has filed its first
required finance report with the. commssion on time and has repor-
ted accurately all receipts and expenditures required on that report;
6) upon r eceipt of your letter notifying us of the complaint iti this
matter, we c hecked with the Secretary of State of california and
learned that her office had in fact received the copy of the State-
ment of Organization we mailed to her at the same time ,as the ori-
ginal mailing to the Clerk of the House.

As for the political nature of Mr. Mudd ts compint, may I
poit ot te ollow'ing: 1) in his l etter Mr, Mudd states that he

is complaining on behalf of Congressman Charles H. Wilson, our oppo-
nent in this campaign; 2) our first knowledge of this complaint came
when we received your certified letter on January, 23, 1980 -- six
days after some of' the papers in our district carried stories in

cnt d ...
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"4i.. r iso aehtdaatcly :se so i n
federal campaign law by otregistering as a commttee; 13) in th at

:Stor'y a Fred Eland or the FerlElection Cmisotis qotd

as s aying he had no record of a complint again st the Hannaford
campaign and Mr., Wison's aide is quoted as saying a oomplaint
would be fi1led by a citizen in the dsrict .... M" u~ ie i
address as being .in San bernardino county and saYs in :his letter
of November li!, I979~ that he is writing: to complain on behalf of

Mr. Wils on,.

What is going on couldn,:t be more clear, Mr. Wilson is, a cor-

nered and desp erat e politic ian, already reprimande d b y t he Ho~us e or

Representatives for his Koreagate involvement and now under inves-
tigation for 15 charges of bribery, perJury , and payrtoll kickbacks.
In a frantic efrort to divert at:tention from hiS own sad record,

he and his lackies are pointing ringers at everyone el:se, The net:
effect ,of all this will be a waste or some st arf time at the Fe deral
Election Co:mmission to look into a complaint that is motivated purely

, by politics .. and, i suppose, a couple of newspaper stories that

... Mr. Wilson' s :campain will reproduce and nail to voters in an attack

on his campaign opponents.

e' • I hope this provides surricient information for your swirt
resolution or this matter. If there is anything elise we can do to.

' assist your efforts, or any other information we can provide, please

r<, eel rree to congact me.

-- Thank you,

: : Treasu rer

P.S.: -- Since t:his whole problem seems to -have arisen because our

twist or irony in that ,Mr. Wilson is a member of the House
* postal committee. Mr. Wilson has traveled all over the

world at taxpayers expense in recent years and has ju !sti-
fne. some or those travels by saying he was inspecting how
foreign postal systems work. Perhap, he should stay home
and keep :his eyes on how our own postal system is working,

Someone: more cynical than, I might be tempted to draw ,a less

humorous conclusion regarding our lost maili and Mr. Wilson 's

co mmit tee assignment.



... ... FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* WASHINGTON. , 2046

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REUEST~ED

Mark Hannaford
67:43 E. Caro Street
Paramount, California 90723-

Re:; MUR 1091

~Dear Mr. Hannafo-rd:

O' On Jarnuary 16, 1980, the Comm!i~mssion notified you of
. . a complaint alleging that you may have violated certain

sections of the Federal EetoCapinAct of 1971,
" as amended orChapters .......... 95 and 96 of Tit:le"t 26, U.S. Code.

- The Commission, on , 1980, determined that
On the basis of the information in the complaint andr. information provided by you,: that there is no reason to

-.. believe ... ...that a violation of any statute within its ..
jurisdiction has belen committed. Accordingly, the Coin-

[" mission has closed its file in this matter., This matter
will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



,' FEDE RAL E LECTION COMMISSION

CERTIFIED MAIL
TRE EI PT RE Q JSSTE

Steven, Mudd
17597 Orange Way
Fontana, Caifornia 92335

£e: MIJ R 10O91

Dear Mr. Mudd:

The Federal Election Comission has reviewed the al-
ilegations of your complaint dated November 16, 1979 and

~determined that on the baSiS of the information provided
in your complaint and information provided by the Respondent

...... tha't there is no reason to believe that a violation of the
Federal Elie ct ion Campaign Act of 1 971 a s amended "( the
Act":) or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, u.S. Code has

~been committed.

C Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in this matter.

r Should addit ional informat ion come to your attention
which you believe establishes a~violation of the Act,
please contact Dolores Pesce, the staff: member assigned ,to
this matter at ( 22) 523-4039 on Wednesdays and Fridays.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Gene ral Counsel



KIANFORD
for Congrs

'80 FE8,
January 30, 198

Mr harles Steele
Office of General Council . .
Feder al Elect ion C mmi s ion

1325 L Street, N.,
WaShington, D.C. 20)463 E MR19

Dear Mr. Steele,

There is a tendency, when faced with a letter such as yours
of' January 16, 1980, and a complaint such as t hat of Mr. Mudd in

this matter, to want to respond item by item to the matters

,," addressed in the compliaint.

Onreletin however, ha vie decided not to do so in this

. matter because such a response is moSt probably the exact action
S Mr. Mudd sought in his clearly politically-motivated letter.

Rather, what I shall do her e is provide for you the: facts

. necessary for final dispoiion of thiS matter and then I shall
present those facts which prove the clear political motivation

" o f Mr. I'udd ' l e t ter.,

Jnmd-cobr 979, Shirley Wechsler, bookkeeper Iof the

- Hannaford for Congress campaign phoned the Federal Election Com-
mission offices in Washington, D.C., to request that forms for

C filing a Committee Statement of Organization be sent to her along

w ith other materil pertinent to filing of report s for a fe deral
election campaign. At the time of that request, Mr. Hann~aford
and tihe Hannaford campaign committee had not solicited nor received

any camaign contriibutions. HEowever, in responrlse to various inqui-

ries from the news media Mr. Hannaford had declared that he inten-

ded to become a ca$ndidate for the 31st ,Congressional District..
The next logical extension of that decision would be to begin to

seek support and contributions and having decided to move onto

that next step, the campaign contacted the Commission t o request

the neces sary forms.

Those forms arrived in shor order and were completed and

mailed to the Federal Ele ction Comissioin 'Washington, D. C. with

copies sent to the Sceayof State's office in Sacramento, Cali-

fornia. Concurrently, we began tmo shdl fundraising atvte

and to solicit and accept campaign contributions. By mid-December

we had received no cnfirmation that our Statement of organizlation

had been re eived in Washington and no otifi cationa of our federal

cont'd ..
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identification number. We recognized that the ID number would not
be used until filing our first finance report after the end of
December. For that reason and be cause we rcgiethat many
o ffices operate with reduced s taffs during the holiday season, we
waited until after the start of the New Year to see if wemight
receive a comunication from the Commission.. Having received no
such commnication, Mrs. Wechsler phoned Commission offices on
Janiuary 8, 1980 and spoke with Bev erly White, a report Analyst
with the Federal Election Commission., Ms. White said she would
log the call and recommended we send a new filing to the Clerk of
the House with a coVer letter explaining the situation. That was
done immediately. I might point out here that it was our campaign
which initiated this communiceation and that we did so because we
know what the law requireS, because we had complied with that law
and because we realized something was amiss when we had received
no reply by the end of December.

On January 18, 19 80, Mrs., Wechsler again called the Commission
officee in Washington and received verification that the new filing
had been received. I believe a check of your records will verify

,- the facts as stat ed above.

" ' It is clear that our original filing went astray in the mail.
:as evidence of this, may I :point out that We sent a copy of the
original filing to the Secr'etary of State of California at the same

, time we mailed the original to Washington. The records of the
Secetary of State show receipt of our Statement of Organization
prior to the dat<e on which you received the complaint from Mr. Mudd.

In summary: 1) upon deciding to seek this federal office,
Mr. Hannaford's campaign contacted your of fice by phone to ask for
the appropriate forms; 2) upon receip<t of those forms they were com-

... pleted and copies mailed to the Clerk of The House in Washington
and the Secretary of State in California; 3) having received no con ...

... firinatio~n of rec eipt of our filing in Washington and no notification
of assignment of an ID number the campaign phoned the Commission to

: .. find out wha t was happening ;i ) upon learning that the filing had
not been received by the Clerk! of the Eiouse, the campaign immdiately
filed a new form with the Clerk and has now receiv.ed all appropriate
confirmations and ID numbers; 5) the campaign has filed its first
required finance report with the commission on time and has repor-
ted accurately all re ceipts and expenditures required on tlhat report;
6) upon receipt of your letter notifying us of the complaint in this
matter, we checked with the Secretary of State of California and
learned that her office had in fact received the copy of the State-
ment of Organization we mailed to her at the same time as the orL-
ginal mailing to the Clerk of the I-lose.,

As for the poitical nature of Mr. Mudd's complaint, may I
point out the following: 1) in his letter Mr . Mudd states that he
is complaining on behalf of Congressman Charles Ii. Wilson, our oppo-
nent in this campaign; 2) our first knowledge of this complaint came
when we received yur certified letter on J anuary, 23, 1980 -... six
days after ,some of the papers in our district carried stories in

cont'd.



which Mr. Wison, somewhat dramatically, accunsed us of violating
federal campaign law by not r egistering as acommi~ttee; 3) in that
story a Fred Eiland of the Federal E1.ection Commssio0n is quoted
as saying he had no record of acomplaint against the I-arnaford
campaign and Mr1 WilSont s aide is quoted assaying a complaint
would be riled by a citizen in the district; 4) Mr. Mudd gives his
address as being in San Bernardino county and says in his letter
of November 16, 1979 that he is writing to complain on behalf of
iMr, Wilson.

What is going on, couldn't be more clear. Mr. wilson is a cor-
nered and despraepolitician, already reprimanded by the House of
Jepresentatives for his Koreagate involvement and now under inves-..
tigation for 15 charges of bribery, perjury, and payroll kickbacks.
in a frantic effort to divert attiention from his own sad record,
he and his lacklies are pointing fingers at everyone else. The net
effect olf all this wil be a wasteof some staff time at the Federal

¢i lecti.on Commission to look into a complaint that is motivated p urely
by politics and, I suppose, a couple of newspaper stories that
M.Wilsos c ampaign will reproduce and mail tovoters in an attack

. on his campaign opponents.,

I hope this provrides suifficient information for your swift
resolution of this matter, If :there is anything else we can do to
assist your efforts, or any other information we c:an provide, please
feel :free to contctme.

Thank y ou,

JRichard De Bie
:" " Tre as urer

P.S. -- Since this whole problem seems to have arisen because our
original f:ling w as lost in the mail, I might point out a
twist of irony in that Mr. Wisnis a member of the House
postal committee, Mr, Wilson has traveled all over the
world at taxpayers expense in recent years and has j usti,-
fied some of t:hose travels by saying he was inspecting how
foreign postal systems work. Perhaps, he should stay home
and keep his eyes on how our own postal system is working.
Someone more cynical than I might be tempted to draw a les
humorous conclusion regarding our lost mail and Mr. Wilson's

ommni tt ee as signment. ,



HANNA FRD ,
^ , for Congress

6743 E. Caro St.,
P~mount, CA 90723

N:Mr. Charles S teelie

Office of General Ootncil

WWashington, D.C.. 209G3:



~~~FEDE RAL E LECT ION CO/iMIS SIONWASHi N'GTON, 0 C. 20463

Jn iar 6, 1980

C ERT!itED MAIeL

Mr. Mark EHannaford
6743 E. Caro St.
Paramount, CA 90723

RE:J MUR 1091

Dear Mr. lannaford.

This letter is to notify yoau that on November 26, 1979,
the Federai El ection Co0mmis sion received a complaint which

, alleges that you may have v¢iolatied the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ( "the Act"). The relevant
provision is 2 U.S.C. § 432(e)(1) which provides that:

C" Each candidate for Federal office (other than
~the inominee for the office of Vice President)

shall designate in wr iting a pol itical committee
...... in accordance with paragraph (3) tQ serve as the

pr incipal campa ign committee of such candidate.
Such designation shall be made no later than. 15

C- days after becoming a candidate ....

r A copy of the complaint is enclosed.

' We have number ed th is mat ter MUR 1091. Please ref£er to

this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have an, opportunity to demon strate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with thiS matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letteir. If no response is received within 15
days, the C ommission may take further action based on the available

info rma t ion.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.



Ma r k iHanna fordPage Two

ThiS mat ter will remain confidential in acceordance with
Us c. § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notif y the Commission i~n

writing that you wish the mattrer to be made public,

if you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

If you have any questions, please contact Dolores Pesce,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4039 on
Wednesdays and Fridays. For your informati1on, we have enclosed
a brief descript ion of the Comm ission' s procedr for handling
comp!la int~s

Sincerely,

¢C'arles N. Stee le

General C ounsel

. Enclos ulre s

-~ Complaint
P roce dure s



FED ERAL :ELECTION COMMiSS ION

wAS H INGT N. D.C, 204b3

November 2 8, 197 9

Mr. Steven Mudd
L7597 ?Orange Way

F ntana, Ca i fornia 9 233 5

Dear Mr. MUdd:

This is to acknowledge reei~pt of your complaint
ofNovember 16, 19 79, alleging violations of the
Federal Election Clampaign Laws., A staff member has
been assigned to. analyze your allegations and a
reommendation to the Federal EiLection Commniss ion aS
to how thiS m atter should be handled will be made shortly.
You will be notified as soon as the Comission determines
what action should be taken. For your information, we
have attached a brief description of the Cormmissioin'S
preliminary procedures for the handlin of complaints.

S incerely,

/'11

Ia: Ponder
As sis tant General Counsel

Encl osure



November 16, 1979 e++ :NOV; 2~b iri 2 :

Mr. Charles Steele (

Office +of :Gener:al Councll+ '

Federal El!ection£ Co~ ssion
1325 L Street, N.W.
Washington D.C+. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

ThiS letter will constitute an official inquiry as to whether
Mr. Mark Hanaforci is inviolation of the Federal :Election Commission
rules and regulations cont~ained in Title 18, United States Code Section
443. You should be aware tha I a iing this citizen, s complaint o
behalf of Congressmasn Charles H., Wilson ..

Si am enclosing various docuens showing that Mr, Hnnamford, has

announced his official candidacy as a Congressi:onal cand:idate inthe

31st Congressional: District in the State of California.

TeOctober 5,19'79 issue of the Los ....geles Times stated, in a
article that Mark Hanford officially anoncdhis candidacy: as a
Congressional cadidate in the 31st Congressional District,.. On October
2,1979, he sent a letter to various PAC's soliciting funds. Thi~s
past week .additional :letters were received in the mail, again soliciting
funds,+ and you will note from the enclosed copies, that one of these letters

in Washington, D C.

T understand that suc a cnidate must file ,a Statemn of
Organization wit:h t:he FEC with i 10dys ;of his frist announcement as+
a candidate. i have :checked with your Conmiss ion, and have benadvised
that as of +this date no such report has been filed-- so you may also
consider this a letter of complaint, as well as an official inquiry.

I feel!ha as a former Congressma, Mr.; Hnford should be
clearly aware of the FEC rules and regulations, and I will, therefore,
apprec:iate a report fr+om you on this matter :at. the earliest possible
date.

9+ ++,, + +

+ + ~ '..'++



Mr. Charles SteeleFederal Election Commission,
Novemer 16, 1979
Page Two

:If you :need to contact :me, my address and phone nber is asfollows:

175 97 Orag WayFontana, California
(714) 822-6741

Steven Mudd

92335

Enclosures

,u rbd~dsor oh~r this

o Lt:{it ,,,. . . . ,' t!I lt
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,nd ambig~uous,"'I: regutattons had
front farmers. as too

as nadequate to

e :Board o1 Agricul-

L osses
dcior-Obesitv Pro-

11 and Dr. Leslie

w;hile t hese results
ac:hieved by on-

it least fiv:e years
o re :the studyv w ill

the data that he

oQW(ver, the pre-.
good, he said,

'hat the vast ma-
high blood pre.s-
rmIl if ;they silo-

reservation homes in Arizna across
h international border to this tiny

" ' the long journey ;to Magdalena."
S' There are families here from Topa-

Swa, Ak Chut, Vaya :Chin:, Quijotoa,
Hickiwan, Kots Kug and all 74 :Papa-'

•go villages on the big Arizona :reser-
v. ati'on.
.Men and women weeping openly
and unashmdly !fil|ed by th~e statue
of St. Francis lying :on his back in an
alcove of the church. One indian lift.
ed the statue and shook it, pleading in
Papago: "!St. Francis please I pray to
you, make: my wife well again ...
"Similar emotional outcries occurred

tune and again .....
There is no0 other indian tradition

comparable •to "M-o-h-. Each
year most of th:e 10,00 Papagos liv-

• ing on the reservation in sothwest
Arizona embark en masse for the long
journey :south to this viflage, the
cradle- of heir faitW .. :-

Papago reservation schools close,
Men and women leave their jobs to be:
in lMagdalena Oct. 4, the day, of the

ture, ,Director Richard E. Rominger
i meet the mandates of the California
iEnvironme ntal Qualty Act." He did

not outline aternatives. ..

."lations will be more harsh on chemi-
* cal companies, which willbe required

toprovide information on the effects:
of various pesticides on the environ-
m ent.,

The. reuatos are intended to de-
'. termine what pesticides :will be used,

under w',hat conditions they will!b
used, who: will monitor their effects
and how.,
' At a news conference, Rominger
acknowledged that ,the regulations
will increase the cost of agiutura
products in the :long run, but he noted
that consumers also want more con-
trols over the use of !pesticides.

A controversial attorney general's
opinion some time ago held that tocomply with the CEQ, farmers had
toprepae cuambersome environmen-.
tal impact reports when ;they intend-
ed: to use pesticides, a task they said
was nearly impossible. ......

Legislation enacted last year re-
quired the department to. develop a"
pesticide regulatory progra which
was intended to substitute for the en-
vironmental impact report in pesti-

" ' ... : '; .. . .. : win tfhe approval of the Legislatre 1 :... .. ... ......... ... ..... .. . . T he sa f report po n s o t tha It ,"most important religious and social wouat least, take: aea thtevnto the year for the Papa os, efcald on..... hopia Meia p....
.In years gone by it was a tradition ment. .......... . 'ifor the entire population of Papagos FedrY]l approval. .z neesar for

h :ors w n .. a.g...n.. - ' _. reasonable costs in the care of Medi-,

Norts come in, caavn of Ca an Med.are.atiet......

Sdyswalin in family .grup tob tients as well .. .herev : Oct 4 . . , .. .: The heath facilities conrnussion l'

Magdaiena. in ancestral Pana: ,2:::- ,igo Oct. 15 in San Diego,

K ino. who established 25 missions
in northwestern Sonora, Arizna and

..California- none of which :is standing
today-dministered to the Papags
for 470 years. ..

He birought the Indians Christianity

Hannafor in

*Former Democratic Rep. MarkHannaford, defeated last year for re-
lection in the Lng Beach area, offi-.
cially announced Thursday that h i
,moving into an adjacent district :to the
north to challenge: Democraic Rep.
Charles H. W~ilson in :the next year's"
Democratic primary. ;

The formail :announcement came as'
no surprise, since Hannaford last
mont said he ws stongly consider;
ing the move. ... . ;

The 54-year-old former congres-:!
man said Wilson, a nine-termer has
grown bored: with Congress, "has a,
poo attendance record and ofteni
travels the world at taxcayer e-
pense. By contrast, Hannaford said,:
heis anxous to serve. 'The man who defeated Hannaford,:
Rqepublican Rep. Dan Lungren,
widely believed 'tob poltcal yn.:
vulnerable :to aehaleng e, so Hanna--,
ford, was drawn to the race against
W ilson, . ... ... ... . A:

'I
'1

icides were unclear and ambiguousan'did not provide adequate dilrec-
tion to: registration appicants" ..
...I :havre ordered my staff to rewrite

these provisions to make them clear
and specific,"th director said, "and
to require chemical companies to pro-
vide the department with all informa-
ition that they have available relevant
to reitration decisions.
..I n :additon, the s tan'dardls for
S Please Turn to :Page 58, Col 6

CHP CALLS OFGMEBNFiTING GAY CETR
A softball game between off-duty California Highway Patrol officers and agay teani was canceled here last weekend aftera OH? commander learned that-dprofits from. the game would go to the Gay Community Services Center, the';:commander said Thursday.. . ........ .....Capt. Ray Johnson of the CHP Central Area said he had: not taken part in a'-nrangements for the game between his area team and the Los Angeles Gay A1l >Stas at Hollywood Hig~h School but that "it was .. myudrtnin hti a

to raise moey for kids.
When Johnson leaned that the proceeds would go to the center, he said, hcanceled CH particiation 

* ............. .. ~
Johnson said the CEP team plays in games .for: chary only when the CliP4

can designate where the money goes. Usually, he said, insttutions such as Chil-drens: Hospital or the Orthopaedic Hospital are the beneficiaries"'We are a: government organization and we work: for.... the .tt of.. Cali.o.nia."I hr" i '-rj cttn .. ....... ~.. . .- ior , :
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onor patron sait.

TEPSIIE RULS'REE
,t Maidate of Envi ronmena aliyAtOfcalSs

.: - . . .. ....... i ... .. . . i .. ... .. ... ... . .... ........ . ... .... fl.. ... . . .. .. .. .. . . .. . , . . .. . . . .. . . .. .. . . .] i i i( F I ' .............. . .. [(i ;' [ II [ . .. .... ... ..ii i i
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ThiS letter will explain, why I am running against Charlie Wil!son
in the 1980 primary and why I know I can beat hita.

Charliie i s extremely ruiner abi~e and for sevetal re asons that: we
-- all 'understand. I have the benefit of a benchmark poll that
,, .. .says he has low name identification, low voter approval, and that

each and all of his several trngesosare dynamite issues.
- - lie was identified as being highly vulnerable in the next primary

bythe California JournaL, He has been targeted by B.IPAC , though
c in a 4 to 1 distrit. ........... .

He got only 40% ofthe vote in the last primary with only 23,000
--, votes and ran substantially behind the Democratic regi!stratio n

in he general.

Since that time he has not improved his status.. Tie has been
reprimanded by his colleagues &n the Rouse and has suffered
various other unfavorabl e publi±city.

Of course they will try to use the carpetbag issue .. i can deal
with it. The .new honme I bought in tlhe district iS a five minute
drive from my home of the past 25 years. i will have the en-
dorsement o f many publi c o fficial!s and commun ity leader s and
will walk precints like, no-one else cane. le doesn't own a house
in the district, is never there, and hails from outside the
district.
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Page 2

I have taken the following, steps that illustrate my level of
commnitment to the campaign: .

1. Quit an excellent job in Washington to return to
my college teaching job. ,.

2. Bought a home: in. the new district.

3. Mae a oan f $17,000 in personal. funds to the.

caxrnpaa gnl.

4. Contracted for the services of Larry Levine., o~f
"The Campaign. Organization" to run the capign,.
ae's good. lie's a winner, and he knows the district..

" " 5. Begun plans f'or a series of early fund raisers

" from over 1, 000 individual contributors.

e'  6. Made many phone calls to major suppo0rtors and.
received unanimous positive response. isome have

" sent che.cks.

7. Soi ited the support o.f ma!ny comuni'ty leaders
.... in the district.

8. Appointed a finance chairmn, and bookkeeper.

9, Drawn up a lean. but winnable campaign plan which

:T invisions a six-.houir a day personal walking pro-
gram starting the first, of the year. My health
~~is such that I can do so and I ...am comitted to it ...

It :will be a hard hitting but honest campaign, pulling no punch-
es in exposing the record of two Congressmen: 1-:ark Eannaford and

Chari e Wilson I mdevoted to Congre ssional service and am
in splendid phySical and mental condition for atugh campa..ig.

But frankly i am going to have to scratch to. meet our budget.

I estimate that I can raise $75,000 from my individual donors.
* I have some encouragement from some PAC's... Many agree that it's

agreat idea but are afraid to ome out in ...........fro nt with me and that
is the reaso~n that the Charie WilSons of this, world survive.,



Page 3

Of course, E should be able to raise signif :icant funds from

those in the 3!1st istrict who have contributed to Wilson's,

opponents in the past, which was over $100,000 in 1978.

In short, I can certainly win if a few PAC's will step forward

wit!,'h me, and when I do win I'm going to be around for a long

and active career. I hope your Committee will be able to help

me do SO.

If you need any further information, don' t hesitate to call me

at, (213) 925-3983.

Warm, r egards,

MAR W, EANAORD

" ....Mark
....... "HA N NA FOR D

for Congress
<" 6743 E, Caro St.,

,;, Paramount, CA 90:723
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~.sar FrL~d~

PAS ote wo baa been a 9*xe*Oias t nancia4 SUpOtteE A a my evioia
ca4pL, yoi hotzd kinow w ,aa new, ETnnim9 a ist a E

Democ rat in 3M0g6 przwawy Lnd why X know Z ,can vLt tJt ponteut.

h* e~etion4 4#S 4.4 e, tS he D.mocra ti pri%.zy srioe the .94s-

Chem iei1oa, is *O~gt in*1 *b dsrable a f!Yx ainy qa r~ieason'
' ' " n bone The )he pelt of5 yeansmaw: p!oZ hat *pa321 enotit tt Of an

.... pubin Of * O5at an t@. 'mS. leatZ Was i .ieas ) !in ie

90 ~ G fthe vo t Se ~~ pin thenl.th sriaawtho 23iC)d vtebl

anVzax sr *tazitia3J bebibn4 tbe DeiatiC registr atioen i tey d

__ Thene h odme aI ght in td isr~<an  a fie 1ntt dtF wfin

mt whio e of th ast h~ yersng honest hayp, e*rlli~ng no anysi

pxOi e iial d o a ni eare:sn ald k ank or eirtt l~ie
:i on els a. te SZir n m sida

T-"bhtl e capind eais c no , t u v-ei r r iaa Io hv Cmtpaitnih.n.

.-- othe motsmesn fl ceatog fiOm in the statel coite aerso ta1 -

-~ tiel p oal, ftws. n4 organieeou siispt of fbe atp, frwhe

in aword iwe are of, and re£i a ! nd v r goin t win.
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exsin e rcr o w Cnrsae:1ar anfodad hri
...so. ... advtdt Cnrsinl evc n a nslni

phscl n eta odtinfra og aaagn



" for Cngress

Ftlta nfR3O o~~U 5 =pport in ay prevYaiaa cap .yu*,

I have, tried aIWaya t be vOrthy of that trit.

' : :AS yoiu may knoW,: I am contesting Charl~es . Wilson for the rVeaD-

worthy caUSe ,and I hope you can support it.

YOU know the Oase that I can mak* in this ca ign, The only cans-

tion is wbhethOZ no u Z can raise sufficient furads to ma:e that

o. €aae. In ay last caapaign I raised i$145,000 in individal dons-

tione alone and I have every indication that a sut.antial amount,
of that snppozt wIil be with a ia this campaiqn, which is a gOOd 4t

... The .sc1o84rC *~plainS the capaign and, fundraisin prsecS ll

is cdng veX)., but obviously early nds are iaportant.

Some frian s are havig a reception on ?4ovenb er 15, at th 1i6 Club,

234 - 3rd Street, N.W. frzim $:30 to 7:30. 1 hope that, yoU CRaZ RakB

a .' ontibutiOn in the: enclosed envel!ope. and atop by the reception.

If yon are nmot in a poatio to contrinte at thi s tine. I hop,

.. yo vjlZl stop by for a drink and a vS i anyvay. Please R.S.V.P.

I hope to see you on the 15th

Warn regards,

ftwflfbe

S6743 E. Garo St. , Paramount. CA902
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AS always, Mark, I want to help with you r election campaign.
Here is my contribution.

$ $50 $100 ___$200 $ _ ,__:

Yes! I Will be able to attend the even at y
4C~'e AZ 2: / ...

__Sorry. I can't be with you this time !but please let
me knOW where the victory party will be.

"Piease help us comply with the Po:iti cal Reform Ac~t by providing the following in formation::

r, om e ddraddress.....__............._.....___........_,__ .....___ ,_........ ....... _.... __,
C ity ,__.... ........._____ .. ... _ S tate .. . . ... Zi p
"Bu sin ess ad dress_______________________________
C ity ................. ___...... ____........____................_... . S tate________. .. Z ip
Firm ... ,,, ,,, , ,....O ccu pation :.....
t1 ephone .................._ Business phone -- -

ComSsion and Is available for' purchase from the Federal Elect~lon Commission. :Washingtn O.C. ; !;;

H aecek aal o ark1lnnaford for Congress i'

t.

p)



AMd

CA~ 9g$$$,

* zQ S. Steele"
Ofieof GnrlCi

l325 L Stet N W,
W,.'hington, D.. 2463

I.
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